Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held September 3, 2020, in the Legacy Room.

Present: Connie Atkisson, Wayne Dittore, Bruce Eschler, Stephanie Fowler (by phone), Ryan Frost (arrived 5:55pm), Heidi Grimshaw, Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen, Jennifer Kalm, John Knoop, Devin Morgan, Hal Nicholson, Tami Owen, Christa Reid, Sandra Steele, Heather White, Jana White (arrived 5:30pm).

Staff: Kathy Hilton

- Welcome and Establish Quorum Daniela Dulger
   Daniela thanked all members for their attendance and welcomed the new members of the SCC,
   Stephanie Fowler and Devin Morgan. Daniela also asked each member to introduce themselves.
- II. Review and Approval of May 2020 Minutes Daniela Dulger/Kathy Hilton The minutes were presented to the members of the SCC for review.
- Motion: Connie Atkisson made the motion to accept the minutes as presented. Jennifer Kalm seconded the motion.
- Vote: 14 0
  - III. Review of Meeting Schedule for Year. Daniela

    a. Schedule needs to be posted by October 15, 2020.
    Daniela presented the meeting schedule for the school year 2020 2021.
    October 1, 2020
    November 5, 2020
    January 7, 2021
    February 4, 2021
    March 4, 2021
    April 1, 2021
    May 6, 2021

Motion: Heather White made the motion to accept the meeting schedule for the school year 2020 – 2021. Tami Owens seconded the motion.

Vote: 14 – 0

 IV. Attendance Requirements, Compliance Items, and District Training Dates.
 All members are expected to attend all SCC Meetings. If you are not excused or miss more than 3 meetings, you may be dismissed from the SCC.

Daniela also reminded the SCC members about the District Training which all member shall Attend. She gave each member a handout which had dates for in-person training and Instructions for the online training.

## V. Counseling Corner

Sandra Steele updated SCC members on what is taking place in the Student Center.

- Counselors have been shifting gears from cleaning up schedules to providing guidance curriculum.
- College and Career Readiness presentations will be conducted in senior English classes next week. Recorded presentations and activities will be published on the "Class of 2021" canvas page for all online and parent-directed students to participate.
- A Canvas course has been created for each graduating class titled "Class of 20-21," "Class of 21-22," etc., and shared on every student's canvas page. This will be used to supplement counseling curriculum for all students, providing full access to online and parent-directed learners. Currently, links to various college and career resources can be accessed through the student's canvas page. Curriculum activities will be added throughout the year.
- Virtual Higher Ed Day for seniors will be available online beginning September, 14th at uaraco.org. There will be a general opening session, as well as video presentations by 15 state colleges and technical schools. This will provide our students with the most accurate, up-to-date information directly from college reps. Access will be ongoing.
- The counselors are focused on getting our seniors on the right foot with credit checks, deficiency notices, and college prep prior to application season.
- VI. CSIP and LAND Trust Plans, Goals & Budget Darrell Jensen
  - a. Review Final Report for 2019-20
    - I. October deadlines
    - II. Report to parents
  - b. Status of 2020-21 Plans

This item will be discussed in our next meeting. The administration is waiting on final FTE numbers.

- VII. Covid-19 Action Plan Darrell Jensen
  - a. Teachers not wearing masks in class

Mr. Jensen asked if the SCC had any questions he could answer for them.

- SCC members were interested in student's assessments this year after the way school year ended last year. CCHS is the first school to do student assessments this year and Mr. Jensen will communicate with the SCC members when the data is known.
- The SCC members wanted to know how many positive cases the school had, and how many were out quarantined. Mr. Jensen explained he could not give the numbers for the school but could give the number for the district. 10 positive cases of COVID-19, and 60 80 student and teachers quarantined on a district level. None of the cases of COVID-19

were from school exposures. We are in better shape than the rumors you are hearing about.

- Teachers, staff and students are wearing masks throughout the school. Very few students are not wearing masks correctly. SBO Officers have been helping students remember to wear masks and to wear the masks correctly. Students are doing much better than expected. District Superintendent Robins walked in the school and visited some of the classrooms with Mr. Jensen and was pleased with what he saw.
- Some of the teachers were uneasy about starting traditional school. The students have been wearing masks and helping to clean their decks before the next class begins. Teachers and students are getting into a routine and teacher's fears have been relieved.
- Parents feel that some of the information they are hearing is incorrect and that information should be checked before it is given to students/parents.
- Parents asked how many students were online and how many students we had attending class.

Students 100% online – 94 Students ½ online, ½ attending school – 237 Students attending CCHS – 2390

- Parents asked when CCHS would be totally a one to one school. We had enough chrome books for our Junior and Senior classes. CCHS will have 800 Chromebooks by November 1<sup>st</sup>. When the Chromebooks arrive CCHS will be a one to one school. Students are encouraged to use the Chromebooks the district has provided because items will be blocked from personal computers/Chromebooks.
- Parent Teacher Conference for September will be held virtually. Details to be announced later.
- Dances and attending assemblies are cancelled at this time. All outside events are at 25% capacity. Masks are to be worn at all times while on school property inside or outside. SBO's are helping in reminding student.
- Parents commented again on how much they enjoyed graduation for the class of 2019-2020. Parents would like to have the same graduation for the year 2020-2021.
- VIII. Election of SCC Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary
   Daniela opened nominations for SCC Chair for the school year 2020-2021. Daniela nominated
   Hal Nicholson. There were no other nominations. Nominations were closed.

Motion: Jennifer Kalm made the motion that Hal Nicholson be the SCC Chair for the 2020-2021 School Year. The motion was seconded by Heidi Grimshaw.

Vote: 15 - 0

Nominations were open for SCC Vice Chair for the school year 2020-2021. Heather White nominated Jana White as SCC Vice Chair. There were no other nominations. Nominations were closed.

Motion: Heather White made the motion that Jana White be the SCC Vice Chair for the school year 2020 – 2021. Connie Atkisson seconded the motion.

Vote: 15 - 0

Daniela asked for a motion for Kathy Hilton to be the secretary for the SCC, as a non-voting member.

Motion: Connie Atkisson made the motion that Kathy Hilton be the secretary for the SCC, as a non-voting member. The motion was seconded by Heather White.

Vote: 15-0

- IX. Other Items
   Darrell Jensen thanked Daniela for the two years she was CCHS SCC Chair. Daniela did a superior job. She was also involved with our PTSA. Daniela has been an asset to Corner Canyon High. She will be missed.
- X. Adjourn

Motion: Connie Atkisson made the motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Heather White. Vote: 16 - 0

Meeting adjourned at 6:00pm